Bachteler, James J %/ﬂ '27 /& /}

From: Loy, Norman

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Bachteler, James J

Subject: FW: BCC Mtg - 10/23

Jim:

Please upload the below email and photo into Legistar as part of the 10-23-2018 BCC meeting.
Norm

Norman D. Loy

Manager, Board Records Department

Office of Ken Burke, Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller
Pinellas County, Florida

315 Court St., 5th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756

(727) 464-3463 | Fax (727) 464-4716
nloy@pinellascounty.org | www.mypinellasclerk.org

From: Woodard, Mark S

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Klug, Della <dklug@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: BCC Mtg - 10/23

I would like this to be filed with Board records as part of the meeting.
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Mark S. Woodard

County Administrator

Pinellas County

(727) 464-3093

315 Court St, Clearwater, FL. 33756
mwoodard@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:
www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news




Bachteler, James J

“Boc w2808 73

From: Loy, Norman

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Bachteler, James J

Subject: FW: Board Reccords

Attachments: 2018-11-09 11-20.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
HiJim:

Attached is another picture of plagues that were awarded to Mark Woodard for the record of the 10/23/2018 meeting.

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
nlov@pincllascounry.org | www.mypinellasclerk.org

From: Klug, Della

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Loy, Norman <nloy@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Board Reccords

See below.

Della Klug

Senior Executive Assistant to

Barry A. Burton, Pinellas County Administrator
315 Court Street, 6th Floor, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 453-3089

Fax (727) 464-4384

dklug@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

EE T 5T IEF

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Woodard, Mark S

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Klug, Della <dklug@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: Board Reccords




The two plaques were to be presented at the 10/23 BCC meeting by representatives of the Big C and the City
Managers Consortium. They were not, however, due to circumstances beyond their control.

The recognitions were officially received by the County and therefore should be included as part of the related
recognition on 10/23 or separately documented on the Clerk’s receipt and file report.

Sent with Genius Scan for 10S.
https://dl.tglapp.com/genius-scan
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Mark S. Woodard

County Administrator

Pinellas County

(727) 464-3093

315 Court St, Clearwater, FLL 33756
mwoodard@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:
www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news
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Mark Woodard

In appreciation of your dedication, patience and leadership
While serving all of our municipalities as County Administrator for Pinellas County
2014 — 2018, and for your combined 30 years of service to the County.

PINELLAS COUNTY MANAGERS CONSORTIUM MEMBERS:

Belleair
Belleair Beach
Belleair Bluffs
Belleair Shore
Clearwater
Dunedin
Gulfport
Indian Rocks Beach
Indian Shores
Kenneth City
Largo

Madeira Beach

North Redington Beach
Oldsmar

Pinellas Park
Redington Beach
Redington Shores
Safety Harbor

St. Pete Beach
St. Petersburg
Seminole

South Pasadena
Tarpon Springs
Treasure Island

&



1d ( =ji_._:.jj()""Vernmental Council

Presents In Appreciation To

Mark Woodard
. Pinellas County Administrator

By For 30 Years Of Service
- To The Citizens Of Pinellas County.
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Excellence only happens through

Congratulations
reer filled with excellence.




